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MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Members of the Board 
of County Commissioners 

DATE: July 6, 2021 

 

VIA: Taryn Kryzda  
 County Administrator  

 

FROM: Michelle Cullum, P.E., Development Review Administrator 
 

REF: 21-0886 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE 

AMENDING DIVISION 8 OF ARTICLE 4 IN THE LAND 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS REGARDING MINING 
STANDARDS 

This document may be reproduced upon request in an alternative format by contacting the County ADA Coordinator 
(772) 320-3131, the County Administration Office (772) 288-5400, Florida Relay 711, or by completing our 
accessibility feedback form at www.martin.fl.us/accessibility-feedback.       

 
The applicant has submitted a formal request to continue this item to the August 24, 2021 
meeting to address the feedback provided by the Local Planning Agency on July 1, 2021. 
 
TK/mc/dg 
Attachment - email request from Melissa Corbett, P.E., on behalf of her client, Frank Poma of 
Palm City Holdings, LLC 
 
 
Reviewed by County Attorney’s Office  
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